

Message

From: Jaber, Makram [mjaber@hunton.com]
Sent: 10/2/2018 2:35:48 PM
To: Tsirigotis, Peter [Tsirigotis.Peter@epa.gov]
CC: Gunasekara, Mandy [Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]
Subject: Request for meeting on NSR proposal in ACE package
Attachments: UARG Comments on 2007 NSR Hourly Emissions Proposal-c.pdf; Upper Tolerance Limit Report -- Attachment to UARG Comments on 2007 NSR Hourly Emissions Proposal-c.pdf; SoCo Comments - NSR EGU Hrly Emiss Test 2007-08-08-c.pdf

Dear Peter,

On behalf of UARG, I request a meeting with you and appropriate staff regarding the details of the proposed emissions methodologies for the proposed maximum achieved hourly emissions test. We are requesting a face-to-face meeting at RTP, as soon as feasible, given the approaching comments deadline. The purpose of the meeting is to discuss our concerns regarding the proposed methodologies – in particular, the statistical methodology proposed as alternative 1 – and potential solutions to the problem. Our concerns were laid out at length in UARG's and Southern Company's comments on the 2007 proposal. I attach them for your convenience.

It may be useful to chat briefly on the phone to give you a bit more information, which could be helpful to you in determining which staff would make sense to attend from your point of view. Let me know what would be a good time for me to call you today, if at all possible.

Best Regards.

Makram Jaber

HUNTON
ANDREWS KURTH

Makram Jaber
Partner
mjaber@HuntonAK.com
p 202.955.1567
bio | vCard

Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP
2200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20037

HuntonAK.com

This communication is confidential and is intended to be privileged pursuant to applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please advise by return email immediately and then delete this message and all copies and backups thereof.